Laxwood, Simon

From: Feirn, Toby_@cadentgas.com>
Sent: 03 September 2024 09:13

To: Morgan Offshore Wind Project

Subject: Cadent Representation

You don't often get email from-@cadentgas.com. Learn why this is important
Hello.

Following liaison and consultation with the promoter, | can confirm Cadent wish to remove their objection outlined
in the submitted Rel Rep submitted 26 June.

Cadent has no further comment on the scheme.
Kind regards

Toby

Toby Feirn
Planning and Consents Manager
COO - Operational Perfomance

Cadent

All material contained in this document is confidential information. The confidential information may
not be disclosed to any third party or reproduced except with the express written authorisation of
Cadent
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Cadent Gas Limited is a limited liability company, registered in England and Wales (registered no. 10080864)
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